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ADDENDUM # 2 
3/11/2016 

 

Solicitation #7550247 

 

Title:  Rhode Island College Video Production, recording and Live 

Streaming for May 14, 2016. 

 

Submission Deadline:  March 21, 2016 @ 10:00 AM (ET) 

   

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM #2 the following are noted: 

 
 

 

 

Questions and Answers for Solicitation 7550247 

Sample Photo of stage and chair setup 

 

(See Attached) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional information 

that may be posted.  

 
Gary P. Mosca 

Senior Buyer 
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ADDENDUM 2 
 

               BID # 7550247 

 
RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE COMMENCEMENT VIDEO PRODUCTION, RECORDING AND LIVE 

STREAMING FOR MAY 14, 2016 
 
Questions and Answers for solicitation 7550247 
 
Q:  Will a platform be supplied by the Dunkin Donuts Center or will vendor need to supply? 
A:  The Dunkin Donuts Center will supply the platform. 
 
Q: What is the distance from the back camera to the front stage? 
A:  Approximately 120 feet.    
 
Q: What is the Internet Speed at the Dunkin Donuts Center? 
A: The Dunkin has recently increased bandwidth to 100MB.  
 
Q:  How will RIC know if setup can be done on Friday, May 13, 2016?  
A:  The Dunkin Donuts Center will contact RIC Commencement Team Leader to let them know a least a          
      week in advance if the space is available.  
 
Q:  For the final deliverable for the recorded video what is required and in what format? 
A:  RIC requests a copy of the raw feeds and RIC will do the editing internally.   The format should be  
      delivered to RIC either H.264 or MPEG-4 
 
 
Please note:  Attached Photo Sample of how the stage and chairs are setup. 
 
 

 







Delivery: _______________________________________

Terms of Payment: _______________________________

It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer
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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :     11-MAR-16

BID NUMBER:     7550247,2
TITLE:       RIC COMMENCEMENT VIDEO PRODUCTION, 
RECORDING AND LIVE STREAMING FOR MAY 14, 2016

BUYER:
PHONE #:

Mosca, Gary 
401-574-8124

BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:21-MAR-2016 10:00:00
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RIC-PURCHASING
600 MOUNT PLEASANT AVENUE
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
US

S
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P

T
O

RIC-PURCHASING
600 MOUNT PLEASANT AVENUE
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
US

Requistion Number: 1448810
Note to Bidders: QUESTIONS about this solicitation must be emailed and received by the Division of Purchases at 
doa.purquestions3@purchasing.ri.gov no later than Wednesday March 9, 2016, 4:00 PM, in a Microsoft Word attachment with the corresponding 
solicitation number.  Questions, if any, and responses will be posted on the Division of Purchases website at www.purchasing.ri.gov as an addendum to 
this solicitation
Amendment Description: Vendor Questions and Answers, Sample Photos

Line Description Quantity Unit
Unit 
Price

Total

  There will be a Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference 
held Monday, March 7, 2016 @ 9:00 am.  Conference 
will take place at Rhode Island College Campus, 600 
Mount Pleasant Avenue, Providence RI, 02908.  All 
interested parties report to Roberts Hall (President's 
Suite) Board of Governor's Conference Room.  

1 RIC COMMENCEMENT VIDEO PRODUCTION, 
RECORDING AND LIVE STREAMING FOR MAY 14, 2016.
RIC COMMENCEMENT WILL BE HELD AT THE DUNKIN 
DONUTS CENTER, PROVIDENCE, RI. 
UNDERGRADUATE GRADUATION ON MAY 14, 2016 AT 
9:00 AM AND GRADUATE GRADUATION AT 2:30:  PER 
ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS

1.00 Each
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